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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM No ,HI s. 2023

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public & Private Elementary & Secondary School Heads/Principals
All Others Concerned
From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: THEME OF 2023 DIVISION CLIMATE CHANGE CARAVAN
Date: September 18, 2023
1. Pursuant to OUOPS No. 2023-04-2551 Annex 3 which is the “Implementing
Guidelines on the Utilization, Monitoring and Reporting of Fiscal Year 2023
Comprehensively Released Funds for Regional Climate Change Caravan”, Schools
Division Office of Dagupan City announces the conduct of the 2023 Division Climate
Change Caravan to be held at Bonuan Buquig National High School aon September
22, 2023.
2. The theme for the said Division Climate Change Caravan is “Empowering Humanity
in Response to Climate Change for Sustainable Communities”.
3. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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